

Heidi Nicole Steinour

PROFILE SUMMARY

Social science researcher and higher educational instructor at the University of South Florida. Proven track record of publication in national and global journals. Considerable training in methodology, pedagogy, and social sciences. Possesses strong qualitative and quantitative skills coupled with excellent verbal and written communications skills. Strong leadership, presentation, and collaborative skills.

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Research Design

Quantitative Methods

Data Analysis

Written and verbal communication

Organizational and time management skills

Qualitative Methods

Publication Record

Presentation Skills

Tenacious Personality

Strong teamwork skills

EDUCATION

PhD. 2015. The University of Florida, Department of Sociology.

Specialization: Family, Theory, and Social Inequalities

M.A. 2013. The George Washington University, Department of Sociology.

Specialization: Social Inequalities and Stratification

B.A. 2008. Florida State University. (Cum Laude). Major: Social Science.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

University of South Florida, August 2016

Visiting Instructor, I

*Instructed courses in sociology of families, social psychology, and introduction to sociology in face-to-face and online formats

* Published manuscripts from dissertation chapters

*Analyzed data and prepared manuscript on health disparities, disabilities, & families

* Trained doctoral student in online pedagogy, curriculum design, Canvas, and online instructional methods

- * Created, implemented, and taught online courses

University of Florida, August 2012 - December 2015

Doctoral Student & Instructor

- * Engaged in an active research agenda drafting and publishing book chapters, solo-authored manuscripts, and encyclopedia entries.
- * Served as a subject matter expert, in conjunction with instructional designers, to create online curriculum for UF's online degree program
- * Instructed undergraduate courses at an introductory and senior level
- * Mentored undergraduate students, and participated in the Sustainability Committee and Graduate Student Council
- * Participated in discipline specific conferences

George Washington University, January 2009 – May 2012

Office of Student Financial Aid

Financial Aid Officer I

- * Processed and awarded all undergraduate financial aid and student loans for students.
- * Provided customer service to the undergraduate population and their families.
- * Counseled families on very complex cases and staffed multiple events on campus.
- * Processed direct loans and conducted verification on undergraduate applications through the department
- * Aided in financial literacy presentations for local high schools

PUBLICATIONS

Steinour, Heidi. (2016). "I am not Mr. Mom:" A qualitative analysis of at-home father's struggle for legitimacy. *Journal of Gender Studies*. DOI: 10.1080/09589236.2016.1220290

Steinour, Heidi. (2016). What is an At-Home Father? Connecting Organizational and Individual Narratives to Explore the Experiences of At-Home Fathers. *Journal of Family Issues*.

Hendricks, J.J., **Steinour, H.**, Marsiglio, W. & Kulkarni, D. (2016). Portrayals of Fathers in Health Contexts: A Content Analysis of Parenting and Health Magazines. In L.

Tropp & J. Kelly (Eds.) *Deconstructing Fatherhood: Changing Images of Fathers in Popular Culture*.

Steinour, Heidi. (2016). "A Guide to Reading Research Articles." In C. Shehan's: *The Family Issues Reader*. Thousand Oaks, Sage Publications.

Steinour, Heidi. (2016). *Work Family Policies*. In C. Shehan's: *The Wiley Blackwell Encyclopedia for Family Studies*. Hoboken, NJ: Wiley-Blackwell.

Steinour, Heidi. (2016). *Fathering Styles*. In C. Shehan's: *The Wiley Blackwell Encyclopedia for Family Studies*. Hoboken, NJ: Wiley-Blackwell.

MANUSCRIPTS IN PROGRESS

Steinour, Heidi & Green, Sara. (2017). More than a Parent, you're a Caregiver. More than a Caregiver, you're a Parent. Intersectional Narratives of Fathers of Disabled Children. Presented at ASA, to be submitted for publication.

Aranda, Elizabeth, Vaquera, Elizabeth. & **Steinour, Heidi.** (2017). Perceived Discrimination and Immigration Family Dynamics.

Steinour, Heidi. (2017). Impacts of paternal substance abuse on child health and wellbeing.

PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT

Papers, Roundtables, Presentations, Posters

Steinour, H. & Green, Sara. (2017). "More than a Parent, you're a Caregiver." Intersectional Narratives of Fathers of Disabled Children. To be presented at the American Sociological Association's Annual Meeting. August, 2017.

Steinour, H. (2015). What is an at home dad? How localized and organizational discourses shape fathering experiences. Presented at Couch Stone Symposium Tools of the Trade: Advancing Qualitative Inquiry and Analysis. March, 2015.

Steinour, H. , & Neimand, A. (2014). Redefining Family- Work Balance? A Discourse Analysis of an Intervention Strategy. Presented at The National Council for Family Relations, November, 2014.

Steinour, H. (2014). Family Discourse: A Foucauldian Approach to Family Research. Presented at The National Council for Family Relations, November, 2014.

Steinour, H. & Hendricks, J.J. (2014). Butterflies: Using Butterflies to Think about Data. Video presented at A Journey through Data: An Exhibition, January 28, 2014.

Steinour, H. (2013). The Construction of Modern Families. Paper presented at the Concordia Media Conference at New York University, August, 2013.

Steinour, H. (2013). Trans-Friendly or Trans-Ambivalent? College Campus Inclusive of Gender Nonconforming Students. Paper presented at the Southern Sociological Society annual conference, April, 2013.

Professional Associations

American Sociological Association

Southern Sociological Society

National Council of Family Relations

Professional Service

Reviewer for The Journal of Family Issues

Sociology Aggregate Student Organization, The University of Florida
President, 2013-2014

Graduate Student Advisory Council
Member, 2013-2014

Sociology Aggregate Student Organization, The University of Florida
Vice President, 2012-2013

Graduate Student Council, The University of Florida
Sustainability Chair, 2012-2013

TEACHING

Instructor

SYP 3000, Fall 2016, Spring 2017, & Fall 2017 Social Psychology. (Online)

SYG 2000, Fall 2016-Fall 2017, Introduction to Sociology.

SYA 3120. Fall 2015- Spring 2016, Sociology of Families

SYA 2010, Summer 2015, Social Problems (Online)

SYA 4930, Spring 2015, Family, Work, and Gender

SYA 2010, Fall 2012- Spring 2013, Social Problems

Teaching Assistant

SYA 4310, Fall 2014, Development of Social Thought, Instructor: Sophia Accord

Guest Lecturer

Theory & The Family

SYO 6126, Family Theories, Instructor: Connie Shehan

FYC 6230, Theories of Youth and Family, Instructor: Suzanna Smith

Online Curriculum Development

SYP 3000, Fall 2016, Social Psychology. (Online)

SYA 4310, Fall 2015, Development of Social Thought (Online)

SYO 3120, Spring 2018, Sociology of Families (Online)

Teaching & Research Interests: Family Structure & Process, Gender Inequalities, Social Inequalities, Qualitative Methods, Health Inequalities, Stratification

